
Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE 2017 PROCLAMATION 

FOR CAREER AND TECHNOLOGICAL EDUCATION 9-12, 
LANGUAGES OTHER THAN ENGLISH, ALGEBRAIC 
REASONING, AND STATISTICS 

   
DATE:  April 18, 2017 
 

 
Legal Board Policy (EFAA) and Texas Education Code §31.101 requires each year 
the Board of Trustees of each district shall select textbooks for subjects in the 
foundation and enrichment curricula. 
 
The attached list for Career and Technological Education 9-12, Languages Other 
Than English, Algebraic Reasoning, and Statistics adoptions is presented for your 
review.              

 
 
 

******************* 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the 2017 Proclamation for 
Career and Technological Education 9-12, Languages other than English, 
Algebraic Reasoning, and Statistics as presented. 
 
 

******************** 
 

     
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Tom Crowe        Carolyn Gonzalez 
Superintendent of Schools           Assistant Superintendent  
                                                                                   for Curriculum 


